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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Hazeltine Mine, M-2004-031 Board Order - TR Request - Orr Drain 

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 7:25 AM
To: Fred Orr <fred@5040group.com>, Environment-Inc <Environment-inc@outdrs.net>

Hello Fred and Steve, 
 
Here is a copy of the technical revision submitted by AI.  I have not received a hard copy or the check yet so the decision
date has not been set. 
 
Let me know if you have questions, 
 
Jared 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Connie Davis <connie.davis@aggregate-us.com> 
Date: Mon, Jul 9, 2018 at 1:05 PM 
Subject: Hazeltine Mine, M-2004-031 Board Order - TR Request - Orr Drain 
To: Jared Ebert <Jared.Ebert@state.co.us> 
Cc: Michael Cunningham <michael.cunningham@state.co.us>, Steve Fox <S_Fox@fsf-law.com>, Tom Hesemann
<tom.hesemann@tetratech.com>, Matthew Woodworth <matthew.woodworth@lafargeholcim.com> 
 
 
Hello Jared - attached is a copy of the TR request that was required by the above-referenced Order regarding the Orr
Drain.  As noted in the request, Aggregate will keep the drain open 365 days/year.  A hard copy of the TR documents is
being mailed to you.  As also required in the Order, a copy of the TR request is being mailed to Fred Orr as notice of
Aggregate's filing.
 
Thanks - Connie 
 
--  
Connie N. Davis
Land Manager, Land and Environment
Aggregate Industries US
Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc.
P. O. Box 337231
Greeley, CO  80633
Phone:  970-396-5252
Email:  connie.davis@aggregate-us.com
www.aggregate-us.com
 
A member of the Holcim Group 
 
This email is confidential and intended only for the use of the above named addressee.  If you have received this email in error, please delete it immediately
and notify us by email or telephone.
 
 
 
--  

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III
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P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 |  F 303.832.8106 |  

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us
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